

Melissa Anderson
Environmental Assessment Officer
Resource Assessments - Planning Services Division
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Melissa.Anderson@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Melissa

**Northern Coal Logistic Project – Modification 1 (SSD 5145 MOD 1)
Statement of Environmental Effects Review**

I refer to your email dated 6 November 2017 inviting the Division of Resources & Geoscience (the Division) to provide comments on the Northern Coal Logistic Project – Modification 1 (SSD 5145 MOD 1) (the Project) Statement of Environmental Effects (SEE) submitted by SLR Consulting Australia Pty Ltd on behalf of Centennial Northern Coal Services Pty Limited (the Proponent).

The Division has reviewed the adequacy of information supplied in relation to the abovementioned Project and provides the following advice:

The Division advises the Department of Planning and Environment – Planning Services Division that the information provided in the SEE identifies that there will be no impact upon rehabilitation outcomes or resource sterilisation related to the Northern Coal Logistics Project.

The Division has no objections or further requirements to be met in relation to the Project.

For further enquiries regarding this matter please contact:
Adam Banister, Senior Advisory Officer – Royalties & Advisory Services
(02) 4931 6439 or industry.coordination@industry.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely



Matt Gagan
A/Manager Royalties & Advisory Services
20 November 2017